Raquel Revells

FILED 3/29/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 02124-2022
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
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Andrew Kunkler
Monday, March 28, 2022 8:20 AM Z021MAR 29 AMID: 09

Raquel Revells

Cissy Galloway nMKiIce
RE: TY155 COMMISSION

ELERK

Yes, the company has an open docket requesting cancellation of their certificate (Dkt. 20220044-TX), so it appears they are just pre-paying their 2022 RAF’s

-Andrew

From: Raquel Revells <RRevells@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 8:14 AM
To: Andrew Kunkler <AKunkler@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: TY155

Good morning,

This company has already paid, but they do ref 2022 , are they paying early , and canceling?
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March 24, 2022
Via Overnight Delivery

Fiscal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Call One Inc. of Hlinois
FL Local Service Regulatory Assessment Fee - Annual
For the year ending December 31, 2021
Utility Number: TY155

Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed please find the FL Local Service Regulatory Assessment Fee - Annual for the year ending
December 31, 2021, filed on behalf of Call One Inc. of lllinois. A check in the amount of $600.00 is

enclosed to cover the remittance fees due.

The Company is requesting CONFIDENTIAL treatment of this report pursuant to Florida Statue §364.183.
Please handle the enclosed reports in accordance with your established procedures for Confidential

material.

Questions regarding this filing should be directed to Ruth Betsy's attention at 407-740-3007;
rbetsy@inteserra.com. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Inteserra Compliance

cc: John Servatius - Call One Inc. of Hlinois
file: Call One Inc. of lllinois - Reporting - Florida

CF/rh
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